Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 2:32 PM

To: Christine Yow; Derek Oh Siong Wee

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGF688B AND  SKP 105S ALONG PAVILION CIRCLE OUTSIDE

ON 25/05/2019

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Christine Yow

Derek Oh Siong Wee

Admin A

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 5/7/2019 2:33 PM
Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 5/7/2019 2:32 PM
shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 5/7/2019 2:32 PM

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: CC6/A1G19011625/kb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are acting on behalf of our mutual client (FRANCIS TAN WEE MING/ SGF688B).
We were informed by our Insured that you are helping him to file a Third party property damage claim against the
insurer of

SKP105S.

Kindly confirm and let us have the outcome and the percentage of the said claim.
If successful, kindly let us have a copy of the LOD & DV.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




